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8/19/70 

Dear Ed, 

This letter of thanks for yours of the 17 end the pages of Dark Star, 
before I get all tied up again. My phone hes been busy all night and I was in 
Washington today, where I got a su mmary judgement against Justice on what they 
have been holding back from tae Ray file. In the a.m. I'll have to get back on 
tile new Anal chapter :and the editing. 

It just doesn't make sense, Justice not even appearing today,aad not 
complying with tie judge's order of last week. But I suppose I'll ultimately 
find out what makes them crazy. 

I hope to find time to read the chsptertoinght, before I go to bed. 
I was not aware that Eatherly hsd this involve,ent or, if I had known it, as 
perhaps I did et the time he was in the news, I'd forgotten it. 

I suggest that there is another possibility, that others in Shaw's 
building may have been interested. There were agency people there. Doubt—Chek 
also had a N.O. office. But ; can't figure that interest in 1947. Maybe it will 
make more sense after I've read the cnepter. Many thanks for it. 

Sincerely, 

harold Weisberg 
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